
From: Carolyn Caro
To: "Eduardo Aldape"
Subject: RE: Caldwell County RFB 22-23
Date: Monday, August 15, 2022 1:21:14 PM
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Good afternoon,
 
The delivery location of 6655 Seawillow Rd, Lockhart TX 78644 is correct. It is the County Pit where
the gravel is stockpiled.
 
For the Grade 3 & 4 Cover Stone:
 
Grade 3 Cover Stone – ½” uncoated rock
Grade 4 Cover Stone – 3/8” uncoated rock
Refer to TXDOT 2020 Specifications
 
Take care,
 

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
Caldwell County
631 S Colorado St
Lockhart, Texas 78644
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us
 

 
This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.
 

From: Eduardo Aldape <Eduardo.Aldape@martinmarietta.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Caldwell County RFB 22-23
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Aggregate Types

Type Material
'A_| Gravel, crushed slag, crushed stone, or imestone rock asphalt (LRA)
B8 | Crushed gravel, crushed siag, crushed stone, or LRA
C__| Gravel, crushed slag, or crushed stone
D | Crushed gravel, crushed siag or crushed stone
E | Agoregale as shown on the plans
| Lightweight Agaregate
PA_| Precoated gravel, crushed siag, crushed sione, or LRA
PB | Precoated crushed gravel, crushed siag, crushed stone, or LRA
PC__| Precoated gravel, crushed slag, or crushed stone
PD | Precoated crushed gravel, crushed slag, crushed stone
PE__| Precoated aggregate as shown on the pians
PL__| Precoated ightweight aggregate














Good Morning,
 
I have two questions regarding the delivery location and material type for this bid.
 
First Question:
 
The bid states the delivery address is 6655 Seawillow Rd, Lockhart, 78644, however, that address
comes up at the below location on google maps. Is this the correct delivery location? If not, can you
provide coordinates to the exact delivery location?

 
Second Question:
 
In regards to the Grade 3 and 4 Cover Stone, which type of material is Caldwell County requesting
(Type A, B, C, etc.)?

 
Thank You,



 
Eduardo E. Aldape
Sales Representative | Central Texas Aggregate
 
Martin Marietta
4949 N. Loop 1604 W., Suite 135, San Antonio, TX, 78249
t. (210) 208-4201  m. (210) 831-8773 f. (210) 208-4096
e. eduardo.aldape@martinmarietta.com 
www.martinmarietta.com
 

 

From: Gabi Balboa <gabi.balboa@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Date: August 9, 2022 at 4:23:57 PM CDT
Subject: Caldwell County RFB 22-23

﻿

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Hello,
 
This is just a friendly reminder that the Caldwell County Purchasing Office will be going
out for bids soon for our Unit Road materials. Please visit our website Caldwell County,
Texas to view our RFBs.
 
Thank you,
 

Gabi Balboa
Purchasing Administrator
Caldwell County
631 S. Colorado St., Lockhart, TX 78644
Phone: 512-359-4685
gabi.balboa@co.caldwell.tx.us
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